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From: Cathy Carleton

Sent: Wednesday 3 April 2024 10:14

To: koreilly@wicklowcoco.ie; planadmin@wicklowcoco.ie
Subject: ABP-319137-24 Your ref: 2360219 Missing documentation
Attachments: ABP-319137-24.pdf

Hi

An Bord Pleanala has asked me to refer to the documents already received from you in relation to
the above-mentioned appeal. To enable consideration of the appeal to proceed, the following
further documentation relevant to the application and to your decision is required:-

(1) Copy of site notice and newspaper notice.
(2) Copy of certified managers order.

(3) Copy of EIAR prepared by Brock McClure.
(4) Copy of NIS prepared by Scott Cawley.

(5) Copy of Planners Report dated 1/2/2024.

(6) Copy of all internal and external reports received after application and after F.I.
received.

(7) Copy of all submissions from the public received after application and after F.l.
received.

(8) Copy of all drawings highlighted in green on the attached list.
(9) Copy of all reports highlighted in green on the attached list.
(10) Copy of IAC Archaeology further information response.

Would you be good enough to have these documents uploaded through Sharefile, as it is a digital
case.

Kind regards,
Cathy
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Public Notices Yes
EIS/EIAR Submitted Yes
NIS Submitted Yes
Article 137 (HSA) No
OH Hold on Cross Circulation No
Revised Notices No
Oral Hearing Requested No
Protected Structure Yes
Material Contravention No

" |Section 49 No
Section 138 No
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Time Left for Observations No
Last Date for Observations 26/03/2024
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Direction / Comments

To AA: Please request from PA: (1) Copy of site notice
and newspaper notice. (2) Copy of certified managers
order. (3) Copy of EIAR prepared by Brock McClure. (4)
Copy of NIS prepared by Scott Cawley. (5) Copy of
Planners Report dated 1/2/2024. (6) Copy of all internal
and external reports received after application and after
F.l. received. (7) Copy of all submissions from the public |
received after application and after F.|. received. (8)
Copy of all drawings highlighted in green on the attached
list. (9) Copy of all reports highlighted in green on the
attached list. (10) Copy of IAC Archaeology further
information response.
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